
2D

Action

General Session

Approval of the February 2018 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the February 2018 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the February 2018 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal

III. Communication and Engagement

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

February 2018

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 8-9, 2018 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **ABURTO-PRATT, Kylan** San Diego, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
2. **BAGGETT, Brian** Carmel Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
3. **BAILEY-SANCHEZ, Jeanette R.** Clovis, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
4. **BAUER, Bradley T.** Palmdale, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
5. **BAUTISTA, Cristopher Marc S.** Vallejo, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
6. **BLACK, Adam C.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. **BLACK, David I.** Long Beach, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
8. **BODINE, Trinity A.** Fremont, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **BOWDEN LOO, Lisa M.** Northridge, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
10. **BOWEN, Ryan C.** Valencia, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **BOYLE, Daniel H.** Wilton, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
12. **BUCKERFIELD, Wesley** Stockton, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
13. **BURNETT, Harold V.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
14. **CAPSUTO, Myrna P.** Irvine, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **CASTILLO, Duane A.** Torrance, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

16. **CENTENO, Carlos** Downey, CA
The pending Certificate of Clearance application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
17. **CHARLES, Jeffrey M.** San Rafael, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.
18. **CLAY, Emory O.** Rancho Cucamonga, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
19. **CLAYCAMP, Zakery G.** Lompoc, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
20. **COOPER, Joseph W.** Bakersfield, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
21. **COX, Patricia L.** Lake Elsinore, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
22. **DACAYANAN, Jordan F.** Tracy, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-seven (27) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
23. **DEGAS, Marcel J.** Oakland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
24. **DILL, Stephanie B.** Calistoga, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. **DIXON, Kenneth A.** Windsor, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
26. **EPPS, James O.** Colonial Beach, VA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
27. **ESCOBAR, Andrea N.** Aguora, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
- 27a. **FRANCO, Paul X.** San Leandro, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
28. **FREDERICK, Carrie M.** Ben Lomond, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
29. **FRUZZETTI, Daniel P.** Dublin, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
30. **GLAUBITT, Arnold C.** Irvine, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
31. **GODFREY, Pama J.** Lakewood, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
32. **GODINEZ, German** El Centro, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

33. **GONZALEZ, Carlos** Rancho Cucamonga, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
34. **GONZALEZ, Luis M.** Santa Fe Springs, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
35. **GREEN, Kristin P.** Hermosa Beach, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
36. **GREEN, Sheila M.** Lake Elsinore, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.
37. **GUTHRIE, Sadie** Richmond, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-eight (48) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
38. **GUZMAN, Francisco** La Puente, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
39. **HARPER, Donovan E.** Novato, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
40. **HAYES, Ernest E.** Lakewood, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
41. **HERNANDEZ, Brian P.** Suisun City, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

42. **HERNANDEZ, Eric A.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
43. **HICKMAN, David F.** La Canada Flintridge, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
44. **HIRSCHBERGER, John H.** San Francisco, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
45. **HUMPHREY, William T.** Pleasant Hill, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
46. **HUNTER, Scott** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
47. **JAQUA, Joseph C.** Santa Rosa, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
48. **JOHNSON, Cheyenne M.** Lake Isabella, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
49. **JOHNSON, David B.** Modesto, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
50. **JONAS, Mark A.** Lomita, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

51. **KAIRIS, Jennifer L.** San Diego, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
52. **KAUFMAN, Stacey M.** Berkeley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
53. **KEYS, Peter Jr.** Richmond, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
54. **KVALNES, Kristina L.** Oakland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
55. **LANKSTER, Velma J.** Riverside, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
56. **LATHAM, Katrina L.** Santa Rosa, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
57. **LEVIN-GUZMAN, Lynne R.** Sierra Madre, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
58. **MARTIN NUNEZ, Steven A.** Fullerton, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
59. **MCCORMICK, Timothy S.** Vallejo, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

60. **MCINTOSH, Ava M.** Ontario, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
61. **MEDINA, Logan J.** Oakland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
62. **MEHTA, Vicas R.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
63. **MERME, Marc A.** Kennesaw, GA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
64. **MOLINA, Juan A.** El Centro, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
65. **MOSES, Stephen D.** Rocklin, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
66. **MOSLEY, Edgar** Palmdale, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
67. **MYERS, Timothy D.** Huntington Beach, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
68. **NELSON, Alan B.** Chatsworth, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
69. **NEWELL, Christopher A.** Clearlake, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

70. **NIEBLAS, Marie C.** Escondido, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
71. **OCHOA, Joshua Jr.** Fresno, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
72. **OROZCO, Juan A.** Long Beach, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
73. **PADRON, Miguel A.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the application is **granted**.
74. **PERALES, John A.** Gilroy, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
75. **PHANCO, Aaron D.** Clovis, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
76. **PINTO, Rocio** Mission Hills, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
77. **POLADIAN, Natalie** Clovis, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
78. **POSADAS, Annie E.** San Jose, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
79. **PRATT, Nathan S.** Laguna Hills, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

80. **RAMIREZ, Shawn M.** Santa Maria, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
81. **RAMOS-GUERRERO, Jose G.** Mendota, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
82. **RENWICK, Joshua P.** Stockton, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
83. **REYNAGA, Alfredo E.** Manteca, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
84. **RICO, Alma E.** San Diego, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
85. **ROCHELLE, Angelique** Oakland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
86. **ROGERS, Donald F.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
87. **ROKHLIN, Inna** Santa Clara, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
88. **RYAN, Cory D.** Hemet, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

89. **SALLY, Lamar R.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
90. **SANCHEZ, Felix L.** Brawley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
91. **SANTOS, Art** Selma, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
92. **SARABIA, Erica** Downey, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.
93. **SCHLESINGER, Sheldon I.** Fresno, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
94. **SEDZRO, Maria A.** Moreno Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
95. **SELF, Cathleen J.** Fresno, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
96. **SEVOLD, Amanda E.** Glendora, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
97. **SHIM, Kayne** Arcadia, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

98. **SHUTTLEWORTH, Derek D.** Altamont, NY
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
- 98a. **SHUTTLEWORTH, Hope J.** Altamont, NY
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
99. **SPAINHOWER, Toby A.** Newport Beach, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
100. **STRAHLE, Beth A.** Pasadena, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
101. **SUOREZ, David C.** Bakersfield, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
102. **TARIKU, Michael** Manteca, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
103. **TOVAR, Christine M.** Moreno Valley, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
104. **TYRE, Aaron D.** Riverside, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
105. **URBINA, Jeannie** Menlo Park, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

106. **VELAZQUEZ, Liliana A.** San Jose, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
107. **VIJAYENDRAN, Lyn** San Jose, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
108. **WADLE, Casey L.** Sacramento, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
109. **WALLACE, Louis A.** Rancho Cordova, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
110. **WICKS, Paul S.** Sugar Land, TX
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty-four (64) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
111. **WILLIAMS, David W.** Poway, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
112. **WOLFINGER, Abraham S.** Carmel, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
113. **WRIGHT, Harvey S.** Torrance, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
114. **ZAMBRANA, Christina D.** Garden Grove, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
115. **ZIMMERMAN, Jason A.** Bakersfield, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following Consent Determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

116. **BETANCOURT, Susana** Los Angeles, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
117. **BUSTOS, Alejandra** Los Angeles, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, effective February 16, 2018 through February 14, 2023, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
118. **CENTENO, Carlos** Downey, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that his pending 30-day Substitute Teaching Permit application is **granted**; the Permit is **revoked** and the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, effective February 16, 2018 through February 14, 2023, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
119. **COPELAND, Gordon G.** Costa Mesa, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that the application is **granted** and all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
120. **GARICA, Lindsay** Hillsboro, OR
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
121. **GERNER, Lauren M.** San Ramon, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that the pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
122. **GRANT, Brad** Sacramento, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

123. **HALIBOZEK, Ellen C.** Fullerton, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
124. **HALIBOZEK, Ellen C.** Fullerton, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
125. **HARR, Robert R.** Rohnert Park, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
126. **MURRAY, Matthew D.** Lakewood, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
127. **PADHAL, Gurpal S.** Sanger, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that he is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
128. **PALM, James M.** Chico, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
129. **PALOMINO, Amaru** Cudahy, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
130. **THOMAS, Latesha L.** Los Angeles, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
131. **WHITTLE, Laurel L.** Modesto, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

132. **ZIEGEL, Dean E. Jr.** Long Beach, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

133. **PHILLIPS, Constance J.** Lake Arrowhead, CA
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.
134. **ROPER, Matt G.** North Las Vegas, NV
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.
135. **SUOREZ, David C.** Bakersfield, CA
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.
136. **VAN DUYN, Jason M.** Brea, CA
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.

PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

137. **HUA, Chihsin** West Sacramento, CA
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents and **deny** the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
138. **TACHERA, Lani J.** Woodland Hills, CA
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
139. **WADA, Sean S.** Gilroy, CA
The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **suspend** all certification documents for a period of **twenty one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

VIOLATION OF PROBATION

140. **JONES, Barry S.**

Tarzana, CA

Having violated the conditions of probation set forth in the Consent Determination and Order adopted by the Commission on July 3, 2015, his **probation is terminated**, the **stay is lifted**, and his certification documents are **revoked**.

Division of Professional Practices Information Items

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the February 8-9, 2018 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

SELF-REVOCAION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

141. **ESQUITH, Rafe A.**

Los Angeles, CA

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

142. **RICCHIUTI, Anthony L.**

Escondido, CA

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

TERMINATION OF PROBATION

The following individuals have successfully completed probation:

143. **HARBMAN, Courtney A.**

Lincoln, CA

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on October 25, 2013, the **stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored**.

144. **ZWICK, Beverly**

La Mirada, CA

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on November 23, 2011, the **stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored**.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

145. **ARINAGA, Anthony D.** Stockton, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 451(d) (arson: property), a serious felony.
146. **BUCHERT, Justin D.** Oakley, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse).
147. **BURKHARD, Maria L.** Sacramento, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault with a deadly weapon likely to produce great bodily injury).
148. **BUTTS, Heather A.** Millbrae, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd and lascivious act upon a child), for which, as a term of probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.
149. **CLARK, Sean C.** McKinleyville, CA
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(2),(b)(1) (possession of child pornography); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.
150. **CORTEZ, Ernesto A.** Los Banos, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of child pornography).
151. **DELGADILLO, Karin** South San Francisco, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood

alcohol content of .08% or more) and admits to enhancement of Penal Code section 12022.7(a) (personally inflicts great bodily injury) a serious and violent felony.

152. **EICK, William Maclyn M.**

Granada Hills, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

153. **ERVIN, Robert W.**

Orange, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his Class 4 Felony conviction for violating Colorado Revised Statutes sections 18-6-403(3)(a); 18-2-101 (criminal attempt to commit sexual exploitation of children); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

154. **GONZALEZ, Alvar A.**

Santa Ana, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 311.11(a) (possession and control of child pornography) and 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

155. **GUIMARAES, Alexandre C.**

Torrance, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means likely to produce great bodily injury).

156. **HOBBS, Gavin H.**

Carpinteria, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction of PC 192(a) (voluntary manslaughter) with the enhancement of 12022(b)(1) (use of a deadly or dangerous weapon), a serious and violent felony.

157. **JOHNSON, Scott D.**

Riverside, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 245(a)(2) (assault with a gun) and 422 (criminal threats: death/GBI), with admission of 12022.5(a) (personal use of firearm), a serious and violent felony.

158. **KELLY, Keyes B.** Stockton, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288.3(a) (contact with minor for sexual offense); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.
159. **KIDD, Martha A.** Rialto, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 459 (first degree, residential burglary), a serious felony.
160. **LEGASPI, Christian C.** Pomona, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11350 (possess narc control substance).
161. **MORENO, Amanda L.** Bakersfield, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 460(a) (burglary: first degree), a serious felony.
162. **MORRIS, Lakeal R.** Mather, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(2) (assault with firearm on person), a violent and serious felony, 2 counts, and 246 (shoot at inhabited dwelling/vehicle/etc.), a serious felony, 3 counts.
163. **MOSLEY, Marcus** Riverside, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under the influence of a controlled substance).
164. **MUMMY, Daniel C.** Placerville, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a) (child molesting) (3 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

165. **OSSO, Jeremy D.** Costa Mesa, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288.2(a) (harmful matter sent with intent of seduction of minor).
166. **PADGETT, Angela J.** Yorba Linda, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child endangerment) (2 counts).
167. **PASTEN, Jennifer L.** Los Angeles, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon, not a firearm).
168. **PEREZ, Roberto** Upland, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: money/labor/prop).
169. **ROJI, Arham** Poway, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(b)(3) (grand theft by employee).
170. **ROZELLE, James C.** Los Angeles, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 459 (burglary, first degree) (1 count) and 422(a) (criminal threats) (3 counts), all serious felonies.
171. **RUBIO, Michael S.** Whittier, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood alcohol content of .08% or more causing bodily injury), admitted to violation of Penal Code section 12022.7(a) (personally inflicted great bodily injury) a serious and violent felony.
172. **SALGADO, Virginia L.** Garden Grove, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her

misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code sections 11377(a) (possession of a controlled substance), and 11550(a) (under the influence of a controlled substance).

173. **SOLOMON, Walter M.**

San Diego, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 289(h) (sexual penetration by foreign object); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

174. **SORGENT, Scott A.**

Stockton, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 242 (battery); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

175. **VICARS, Shane A.**

Sacramento, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd and lascivious acts with a child under 14 years) (13 counts); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

176. **WALLACE, Byron C.**

Sacramento, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 136.1(b)(2) (intimidating a witness), a serious felony.

177. **WARD, Brian L.**

Whittier, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse).

178. **WHITED, Jason D.**

Visalia, CA

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288.2(a)(1) (harmful matter sent to a minor) and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

179. **YOUNG, Juan R.**

Rancho Cordova, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation with person under 18 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

180. **ZAMBRANO, John J.**

Ontario, CA

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for a felony violation of California Penal Code section 243.4(a) (sexual battery) (2 counts) and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6 (annoy/molest a child) (1 count); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

181. **BARTEL, Michael P.**

Martinez, CA

182. **CARRERA, Alan**

Chino, CA

183. **CIOTTA, Samantha Lee M.**

Beaumont, CA

184. **HUGHES, Trina V.**

Compton, CA

185. **IRWIN, Steven M.**

Palmdale, CA

186. **KUNDERT III, Benjamin F.**

Rialto, CA

187. **LOPEZ, Jessica M.**

Calexico, CA

188. **SANDOVAL, Amy N.**

La Mirada, CA

189. **SIGLER, Sean D.**

Burbank, CA

190. **SMITH, Evan G.**

Mountain View, CA

191. **SMOTHERS, Janai M.**

Fresno, CA

192. **TENAS, Rene**

Tarzana, CA

193. **TYLER, Stephen E.**

Modesto, CA

194. **ZITZNER, Chad E.**

San Jose, CA

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

- | | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|
| 195. BLACKWELL, Jeremiah L. | Los Osos, CA |
| 196. GLENN, Daniel L. | Modesto, CA |
| 197. MARTINEZ, Robert M. | Sacramento, CA |
| 198. WILLIAMS, Dallas | Moreno Valley, CA |

Certification Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of
Education Code section 45036

| Name | School District/Charter | County | Period of Service |
|----------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|
| Victoria Basch | Windsor | Sonoma | 08/02/2017-10/24/2017 |
| Jennifer Bement | Ramona | San Diego | 11/01/2017-11/02/2017 |
| Tracy Bennett | Lawndale Elementary | Los Angeles | 11/01/2017-11/29/2017 |
| Elizabeth Brockett | Pleasant | Ventura | 10/02/2017-10/02/2017 |
| *Pilar Byham | Temecula Valley | Riverside | 10/02/2017-10/30/2017 |
| Beth Cameron | Encinitas Union | San Diego | 11/01/2017-11/17/2017 |
| Denise Cardoza | Franklin Elementary | Sutter | 08/16/2017-09/13/2017 |
| Carol Carlson-Smith | Simi Valley | Ventura | 10/01/2017-11/01/2017 |
| Donna Chisholm | Pleasant Valley | Ventura | 11/02/2017-11/26/2017 |
| Richard Corell | Twin Rivers | Sacramento | 11/01/2017-11/06/2017 |
| Gabrel Dorado | Tulare County | Tulare | 12/02/2017-12/12/2017 |
| Jill Escareno | Pathway Charter | Sonoma | 10/02/2017-10/16/2017 |
| Dedra Fischer-Dobson | Santa Paula | Ventura | 12/02/2017-12/14/2017 |
| Kathleen Francis | Del Mar Union | San Diego | 10/01/2017-10/19/2017 |
| Laurie Fries | Sierra | Fresno | 09/02/2017-09/28/2017 |
| Jason Heskett | Fremont Union High | Santa Clara | 12/01/2017-12/06/2017 |
| Tracy Keyes | Alvord | Riverside | 11/01/2017-11/21/2017 |
| James Legg | Grossmont | San Diego | 08/01/2017-08/08/2017 |
| Tiffany Lenfers | Warner | San Diego | 11/01/2017-11/01/2017 |
| Kristi McCullough | The Reach School | Sonoma | 04/01/2017-09/28/2017 |
| *Dannette Mehling | Dos Palos-Oro Loma Jt. | Merced | 11/01/2017-11/13/2017 |
| Peter Menth | Cotati-Rohnert Park | Sonoma | 09/02/2017-10/04/2017 |
| Christian Michel | Poway | San Diego | 10/01/2017-10/04/2017 |
| William Perdue | Franklin-McKinley | Santa Clara | 09/08/2017-09/21/2017 |
| Marcia Richards | Lucia Mar | San Luis Obispo | 10/02/2017-10/26/2017 |
| Elizabeth Rufener | Grossmont Union | San Diego | 10/01/2017-10/10/2017 |
| Scott Savoie | Nevada Jt. Union High | Nevada | 07/02/2017-12/14/2017 |
| Amy Shireman | Poway | San Diego | 09/01/2017-10/18/2017 |
| Jessica Stetson | Windsor | Sonoma | 09/02/2017-10/05/2017 |
| Corrine Szarvas-Kidd | Menifee Union | Riverside | 10/02/2017-10/05/2017 |
| Rosalva Velardez | Alvord | Riverside | 11/01/2017-11/21/2017 |
| Sarah Walls | Santa Rosa City | Sonoma | 11/01/2017-11/07/2017 |

*Holds more than one credential

Redeveloped CalTPA Field Test– Participant Waiver Request

Introduction

This agenda item provides an institution that meets the criteria to participate in the California Teaching Performance Assessment (CalTPA) field test and that has submitted a waiver request to waive the TPA requirement for their candidates who successfully complete the redeveloped CalTPA field test and meet the performance level set by the Commission.

Redeveloped CalTPA

The Commission’s model, CalTPA, has been approved for use in California since 2008, and is currently being redeveloped and updated. New assessment tasks and analytic scoring rubrics have been developed to assess the revised TPEs and are being finalized in preparation for a field test in spring 2018.

Twenty-seven institutions were approved by the Commission in June 2017 for participation in the field test of the redeveloped CalTPA, which will provide an opportunity to collect data about the teaching performance of approximately **900** candidates across a sample of institutions that reflect the diversity of program types, sizes, and candidates served by institutions, and service areas in California. The field test plan developed by ES and approved by Commission staff identifies the following content areas and target number of responses needed for the field test:

| Field Test Participants | |
|--|--------------|
| Content Area | Projections* |
| Multiple Subject | 512 |
| English | 101 |
| English Language Development | 0 |
| History/Social Science | 53 |
| Mathematics | 49 |
| Science | 53 |
| Art | 14 |
| Agriculture | 17 |
| Business | 0 |
| Health | 1 |
| Home Economics | 0 |
| Industrial and Technology Education | 0 |
| Music | 18 |
| Physical Education | 36 |
| World Languages | 23 |
| Undeclared (CSUDH) | 14 |
| Total Target Field Test Responses | 891 |

*as of 1/17/2018

The institution request provided in this agenda item meets the following criteria which were adopted by the Commission in [June 2017](#) and [December 2017](#).

Participation Criteria

1. The institution is in good standing with the Commission and the Preliminary Multiple and Single Subject Credential Programs meet all standards.
2. The institution agrees to fully participate in the field test, which requires:
 - a. Working with Evaluation Systems (ES) and Commission staff to select a diverse group of candidates to pilot the redeveloped CalTPA by January 2017.
 - b. Providing the same level of support for field test participants as is provided to all other MS/SS candidates in preparation for a TPA based on the newly revised TPEs.
 - c. Ensuring that all participating candidates have fair and equitable opportunity to complete both cycles of the redeveloped CalTPA and submit scoreable evidence to ES by April 2018.
 - d. Providing field test participants who do not meet the expected performance level on both cycles of the redeveloped CalTPA with remedial support and the opportunity to complete the institution's current approved TPA or retake the redeveloped CalTPA once it becomes fully operational fall 2018.
3. The institution contributes to an appropriately diverse pool of field test participants that includes different types of programs and program structures, candidates, geographic regions, and content areas.

Commission staff is seeking additional Home Economics, Business, ELD, Health, and ITE candidates to meet the target number of responses in each content area.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the waiver request from Brandman University to waive the TPA requirement for their candidates who successfully complete the redeveloped CalTPA field test and meet the performance level set by the Commission.

Proposed Amendments to Conflict of Interest Code of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing

Introduction

This agenda item reflects proposed amendments to the Title 5, California Code of Regulations (CCR), Section 80225, which constitutes the conflict of interest code for the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Commission). Governmental agencies are required to update their conflict of interest code when organizational changes occur therefore these amendments are relative to changes to the current organizational structure of the Commission. Upon approval of this item by the Commission, a Notice of Intention to Amend will be published, initiating a 45-day public comment period on changes to the conflict of interest code. At the conclusion of the comment period, it will be recommended that the Commission adopt the proposed amendments to the conflict of interest code.

Proposed Amendments to the Regulation

The proposed text is as follows, with new language indicated by underline, and deletions by ~~strikethrough~~:

§80225. General Provisions.

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 81000, et seq., requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict-of-interest codes. The Fair Political Practices Commission has adopted a regulation, 2 Cal. Code of Regulations Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard conflict-of-interest code, which can be incorporated by reference in an agency's code. After public notice and hearing, the standard code may be amended by the Fair Political Practices Commission to conform to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regulations Section 18730 and any amendments to it duly adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission are hereby incorporated by reference. This regulation and the attached Appendix, designating positions and establishing disclosure categories, shall constitute the conflict of interest code of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Agency).

Individuals holding designated positions shall file statements of economic interests with the Agency. Upon receipt of the statements of the Commissioners and Executive Director, the Agency shall make and retain a copy and forward the originals to the Fair Political Practices Commission.

Statements for all other designated positions will be retained by the Agency, which shall make them available for public inspection and reproduction. (Government Code Section 81008.)

Note: Authority cited: Sections 87300 and 87304, Government Code. Reference: Section 87300, et seq., Government Code.

HISTORY

1. New Chapter (Sections 80225-80232) filed 3-8-78; effective thirtieth day thereafter. Approved by the Fair Political Practices Commission 10-4-77 (Register 78, No. 10).
2. Redesignation of Sections 80225-80232 as Article 3 of Chapter 2 filed 1-11-79; effective thirtieth day thereafter (Register 79, No. 2).
3. Repealer of Article 3 (Sections 80225-80232) and new Article 3 (Section 80225 and Appendix) filed 2-26-81; effective thirtieth day thereafter. Approved by the Fair Political Practices Commission 12-1-80 (Register 81, No. 9).
4. Amendment of section and Appendix filed 4-11-96; operative 5-11-96. Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 2-14-96 (Register 96, No. 15).
5. Amendment of appendix filed 11-10-97; operative 12-10-97. Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 9-10-97 (Register 97, No. 46).
6. Amendment of Appendix filed 7-13-99; operative 8-12-99. Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 6-11-99 (Register 99, No. 29).
7. Amendment of Appendix filed 2-15-2000; operative 3-16-2000. Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 12-17-99 (Register 2000, No. 7).
8. Amendment of Appendix filed 12-12-2001; operative 1-11-2002. Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 10-5-2001 (Register 2001, No. 50).
9. Amendment of section and Appendix filed 3-5-2009; operative 4-4-2009. Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 12-9-2008 (Register 2009, No. 10).
10. Amendment of section and Appendix filed 11-10-2014; operative 12-10-2014 pursuant to Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, section 18750(l). Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 9-26-2014 and submitted to OAL for filing and printing only pursuant to Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, section 18750(k) (Register 2014, No. 46).
11. Amendment of Appendix filed 10-6-2015; operative 11-5-2015 pursuant to Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, section 18750(l). Approved by Fair Political Practices Commission 9-22-2015 and submitted to OAL for filing and printing only pursuant to Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2, section 18750(k) (Register 2015, No. 41).

This database is current through 7/7/17 Register 2017, No. 27

5 CCR § 80225, 5 CA ADC § 80225

5 CCR Appendix

| | <i>Assigned</i> |
|--|------------------------------|
| <i>Designated Positions</i> | <i>Disclosure Categories</i> |
| Commissioner | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Executive Director | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Deputy Director | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Director, Fiscal and Business Services Division <u>Director, Administrative Services Division</u> | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Director, Division of Professional Practices/General Counsel | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Director, Certification, Assignments and Waivers Division | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Director, Professional Services Division | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Attorney (all levels) | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Assistant Chief Counsel | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Data Processing Manager III | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Staff Services Manager, other than Human Resources (all levels) | 3,4 |
| Staff Services Manager, Human Resources (all levels) | 3 |
| Senior Information Systems Analyst (Supervisory) | 6 |
| Committee of Credentials Member | 5 |

| | |
|--|------------|
| Committee on Accreditation Member | 1,2,4 |
| Consultants in Teacher Preparation (Examinations and Research) | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Consultants in Teacher Preparation (Program Evaluation and Research) | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Teacher Preparation Administrator I (Examinations and Research) | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Teacher Preparation Administrator I (Program Evaluation and Research) | 1,2,3,4,5 |
| Information Security Officer | 6 |
| Supervising Special Investigator+ <u>(all levels)</u> | 3,5 |
| <u>Staff Services Manager, Contracts Unit (all levels)</u> | <u>2,3</u> |
| <u>Associate Governmental Program Analyst (Contracts Unit)</u> | <u>2,3</u> |
| <u>Staff Services Analyst (Contracts Unit)</u> | <u>2,3</u> |
| <u>Chief Information Officer</u> | <u>6</u> |
| Consultants/New Positions* | 1,2,3,4,5 |

* Consultants and new positions shall disclose pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following limitation:

The Executive Director may determine in writing that a particular consultant or new position, although a designated position, is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in scope and is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant's or new position's duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure requirements. The Executive

Director's determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this conflict of interest code. (Gov. Code Sec. 81008.)

Disclosure Categories

Category 1

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All business positions and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from any school, college, or university offering courses or curricula which are approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

Category 2

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources engaged in providing research work, program development, program auditing, testing and examination or professional consulting work or services of the type utilized by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

Category 3

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources that contract to provide goods and services, renders services or sells products or equipment of the type utilized by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing or manufactures, wholesales or distributes such products or equipment.

Category 4

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from sources that would be beneficially or adversely affected by current pending legislation which amends the education code (those sections regulated by the Agency). Sources include organizations such as nonprofits, unions, and trade associations that represent educators' interests.

Category 5

Designated positions assigned to this category must report:

All investments, business positions and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from individuals holding professions regulated by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

Category 6

A designated position in this category must report investments and business positions in business entities, and sources of income, including receipt of gifts, loans, and travel payments, from information technology sources, including but not limited to, computer hardware or software companies, computer consultant services, training, and data processing firms.

This database is current through 7/7/17 Register 2017, No. 27

5 CCR Appendix, 5 CA ADC Appendix